From:

Sent: ber 15, 2011 2:04 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Pump Station 51 at Kitewao Street Northcote Auckland - Palisade Wall construction

works affecting 58 Akoranga Drive
Attachments: PS51 Kitewao Pump Station Palisade Wall - Colliers 15 Nov 2011.pdf; RMA Sign-off.pdf;
2009307 .001 to 003 Kitewao Pump Station Stabilisation, Northcote.pdf

10598 refers. save attachments into data warehouse, print, get file out for what happened last time and discuss

rrom
Sents vember 2011 1:46 p.m.
Su - n 51 at Kitewao Street Northcote Auckland - Palisade Wall construction works affecting 58

Akoranga Drive

Good afternoon_
Reference is made to our conversation few weeks back, attached is a draft LGA Notice for your information and any
omments.
| have provided a similar copy to the Awataha Marae for comments and also met with the Marae's representative on
site last Wednesday.
Please contact me if you need any further information.
i rds

Project Manager

Watercare Services Limited uses the Microsoft Office 2003 suite of applications. Itis
recommended that any files sent to us are compatible with these applications.

Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are privileged and confidential. They may
contain information that is subject to statutory restrictions on their use.





